2 ’ Transmaritime Inc.
7 MOVING CARGO SINCE 1978

WAREHOUSE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM CAPABILITIES

Our WMS offers multiple real-time notification options to inform you about the arrival of cargo and provide
inventory reports, which contribute to your supply chain management efforts.

Upon the cargo’s arrival at our warehouse, we generate a pre-notice of arrival. The Warehouse Team then scans
the barcode on the Trailer Entrance Authorization Form and prints license plates (labels) containing barcodes for
each pallet.

TRANSMARITIME, INC.
TRAILER ENTRANCE AUTHORIZATION FORM

A UL O LI ARAANN
Warehouse: WHSES Laredo

Address: 14213 TRANSPORTATION AVE, LAREDO, TX, Appointment Date/Time:

Carrier: NA Received By: MARIA RAMIREZ
Driver: Service Type: CRS
Vehicle No. BOL No. ME2200202/ALARCO
N HERNANDEZ
MAYRA
Eq./Trailer No. MX53117 Reference ME2200202/ALARCO
UNLOADING Entry No.
Customer Information Shipper Information
| | auanTiTY[4 |  WEIGHT| 4195.0000[LBS |

** PLEASE CONFIRM RECEIVED BY DISPATCH DEPARTMENT *****

Instructions

Motes

Entered by:
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Simultaneously with the printing of the license plates for cargo reception,
a real-time notification will be sent to the customer, as outlined below:

From: Transmaritime System

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 11:12 AM

To: Trafimar

Subject: TMT Notification of Arrival | VW2517A | ESPINOZA JOSE SANTOS | 04/26/2022 11:07

Dear Customer:

Bill of lading information

Bill of lading Number ESPINOZA JOSE SANTOS
Container Number VW2517A

Equipment Size 53'

Equipment Status Loaded

Last Free Pick Up Date 4/26/2022

For additional information, please visit www.transmaritime.com or contact our customer service team. Thank you for
making Transmaritime your one-stop logistics provider.

Transmaritime Inc.

Www.transmaritime.com

If the expected quantity of cartons, drums, or any package material specified in the pre-arrival notice does not match the
actual quantity received, our system will automatically generate and send a notification, as described below:

From: Transmaritime System

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 4:05 PM

To: Joe Rodriguez; [Evelia Navarro] LRD DIST Shipping & Receiving Associate; [Eric
Davidson] CFS-LRD Shipping & Receiving Associate; Juan Enriquez

Subject: WHSE RECEIPT DISCREPANCES FOUND !!, RECEIPT: 0000053076

RECEIPT :0000053076 CUSTOMER: 000120 -

Date/Time: 7/19/2021 4:01 PM
Please verify, a overage of 2 packages was detected.

***EATOTAL 2 DAMAGES WHERE RECEIVED ON BL***

Once the receiving process verifies the quantity and ensures that everything is in order, our warehouse team will
proceed to issue a warehouse location of each pallet on our WMS.
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Our system offers various configuration options to accommodate your specific cargo receiving requirements.
Whether it involves a crossdock movement, pick and pack operations, or the need for detailed inventory with
references assigned to each pallet, we can support and customize the configuration according to your specific
needs. Here is an example:

TRANSMARITIME, INC y o/ ”
Warehouse Load Receipt Order 0000072168 Transmaritime Inc.
Warehouse: WHSES Laredo 7 MOVING CARGO SINCE 1978
Address: 14213 TRANSPORTATION AVE, LAREDO,
TX Customer Information Shipper Information Delivered by: N/A
C. Reference 3173
Entry No.
Seal: Eq.fTrailer No HASU4394130
PTT End: Vehicle No.
FilledBy JOSE CRUZ PAREDES Traffic No. 135888 ____ Status RECEIVED BOL No. 3173
Comments
Start Receipt: 4/22/2022 15:08
Total Containers: 21 Containers with damage: Total Weight: 756.50 LBS End Receipt: 4/2222 15:47

Description Customer Order!/ PO Invoice Lot No. Quantity /| UOM  Gross Uni

P.Code
"l”"llmmlllllllm LP ID: 409477 4/22/2022 0313 PM

02108888HC 3173 200.0000 PCS 768.0000
I|||I|II|"|II|I"I| LP ID: 409478 4/22/2022 03:15 PM
BOVLEA BOVINE LEATHER 02108785HC 73 200.0000 PCS 748.5000
I"m“""ll‘lllll LP ID: 409479 4/22/2022 03:36 PM
BOVLEA BOVINE LEATHER 02109400HC 73 200.0000 PCS 768.0000
LRIl o= oo eommemmeasre
BOVLEA BOVINE LEATHER 02108755HC 73 200.0000 PCS 762.5000
LMY e eoseee emmemmessrem
BOVLEA BOVINE LEATHER 02106429HC 73 200.0000 PCS 756.5000
I|||I|II|"|II"||III| LP ID: 409482 42212022 03:38 PM
BOVLEA BOVINE LEATHER 02107 300HC 73 200.0000 PCS 736.5000
I|||I|II|"|I "“"lll LP ID: 409483 4/22/2022 03:39 PM
BOVLEA BOVINE LEATHER 02109875HC 73 49.0000 PCS 222.0000
I|||I|II|"|I" I"lll LP ID: 409484 4/22/2022 03:39 PM
BOVLEA BOVINE LEATHER 02106884HC 3173 200.0000 PCS 752.5000
04/22/2022 15:48 173

We manage your shipping process with meticulous attention to detail, ensuring that we provide complete
information about the items being shipped out.

ORDER DETAILS

PRODUCT QTyY OLDESTLP
HimnmnEnienemianmnrm 359774 - D45 Days:112
ZBAG1148 50.0000 359775 - D44 Days:112

360404 - WHSES Days:111
IIRmnrn e 366196 - WHSES Days:92
ZBAG1231 16.0000 374973 - WHSES Days:68

374982 - WHSES Days:68
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TRANSMARITIME, INC

Warehouse Pick Order Traffic No.: 134329

ok o, P0000e76S | INMMHIMIMY <= ===
Customer

BOL

REMARKS ZBAG1218 Kroger 2CT pepper bag v321 boxes @ 1000 pcs
per boxZBAG1148 New F&F 1lb OSP Bag50 boxes @ 1000
pes per boxZBAG 1231 Sunset Organic Pepper USDASE
boxes @ 1000 pcs per box

Estimated LPs: 4Total LPs: 4 Dispatch No.D000069318 at 4/8/2022 3:10 PM
BOL Trailer No. W. Receipt WR Date
LP Id 385568 Items on LP
LI cocsionsracms 2o e swrwt vy ore
ZBAG1231 SUNSET 6C BO.0D 374974
Days on Whse Days on Transfer
LP Id 385569 Items on LP
” | “I"I II‘"‘I"I"I III Location STAGING Item Lot No Serial Quantity C. Order
ZBAG1231 SUNSET 6C 16.00 374985
Days on Whse Days on Transfer
LP Id 385570 Items on LP
I‘ | “"" II‘IIIlII""IlI Location STAGING Item Lot No Serial Quantity C. Order
ZBAG1148 NEW F&F 1 4800 377618
Days on Whse Days on Transfer ZBAG1148 NEW F&F 1 2.00 364369
BOL TO10600000 Trailer No. 0419 W. Receipt 0000066090 WR Date
LP Id 366205 Items on LP
I‘ | "I|" ""I"I‘Il |I I|I Location STAGING Item Lot No Serial Quantity C. Order
ZBAG1218 KROGER 2 21.00

Days on Whse 73 Days on Transfer

Subtotal LPs on BL: 4

Once the Pick Order is prepared and the cargo is in the staging area, we initiate the cargo release process. This
involves using our internal Cargo Release document and verifying each pallet by scanning its respective license
plate. If the warehouse personnel attempts to ship a different quantity or pallet than what is expected to ship out,
the system will immediately halt the process, preventing the cargo from being released. In such cases, only the
supervisor will have the authority to re-enable the pick process and proceed accordingly.

TRANSMARITIME, INC.

Cargo Release

N ——— M
Warehouse: WHSES Lareda

Carrier VENEGAS Appointment At:
Driver  MARTIN Service Type: LOADING
Vehicle BOL No.
No.
Gross 1269 LBS Whse Receipt 0000072261
Created by: SANDRA LOPEZ Customer Ref.

File EAG-220025
Customer Information Consignee Information

MNotes Z3KDSTCST

W. Pick P0000659285 QUANTITY 2
LP:409848 W5-ROW-T LP:409849 W5-ROW-T
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Once the cargo is released from the system, the system will automatically generate a Bill of Lading. This document
contains all relevant shipping information. The generated Bill of Lading will be promptly sent via email, ensuring

that you receive all the relevant shipping details.

STRAIGHT BILL OF LADING

BOL# TDEES

Shipper Date: [T
ference# 3108 3110

WA dditional Ref.

Carrer TRAMSMARITIME INC
Consignee [Traller

[Seal

I-'mlylt Chamges | None

[ Isingle Shipment

Bill Te
Icunan‘r.: | |
[#Paclages | HM | Description of Articles | Kind of packaging | Weight [ Class/Fa® |
BOVLEA BOVINE LEATHER 1344.00 PCS 24047
12 W. Pick No. POO00G3308

LParsnT? 3120 LFATENTE 32 LP378080 32 L 378087 20
LP3g1217 338 LF-381240 ETk ) LP-382036 28 L 382837 28
LP 38241 HE LP382046 HE LP-382849 28 LP-382089 45
[TOTAL PKGS:] 12 | Total Weight | 16845.00 LES |

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS : Subject o Secton 7 of Conditi

- T T T T T T T ot apyiicabie bill ol lading. B
shigment is lobe delivered o
mﬂm&mmlmmn
‘conaignar, Te consignar skhall
lmmgaumn.

The canter shall not make d
of this shipment without paym
treight and all ofher lawiu cha

i the shipment moves betaesn bwa parts by a carmer by water, §e law requires Sat fe bl of lading state whether #is
camer's or shipper's weight. NOTE- Whem the rate is dependent on value, shippes are required fo specaly inwriting e agread
o declared valie alihe property. The agmed o dedlared value ol e propey is herely spacally stalaed by the shipoer o be nal ax 1mumﬂ Gm‘ulw}

Cami
?&F::&mr;uﬁmm named rndui::dale Chli_::du'nlzchs et of packages and fﬁ:;mg‘:fﬁ:mﬁﬁ
l:r?dfllu':hd. and mle n nm: ;ﬁd;a?m ) :ﬁ?&ﬁ.ﬁﬁ:&:ﬂf?ﬂ:ﬁ”ﬁw by e Intestate Commens Commisssan
::fgbqrﬁammﬁu o Se apolcabie reg of emergengresp guidetadk or equivelent dosument i Erargency Contact:
Date Date
Signature Signature
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Shipping Order:
TRANSMARITIME, INC. - Transmanhme Inc.
Shipping Order "7’ ———————
Warehouse: WHSES Laredo  Address: 14213 TRANSPORTATION AVE, LAREDO, TX, US 78045
Customer Information Consignes Information
MY
11021
LI R R AR Notes
D007 D663
W. Order No. DODDOTOEE3 Dispatched On: 0472672022 16:17 Carrler TRANSMARITIME INC
Custorner Ref. 3108, 3110 Dispatched By EVELIA NAVARRD Dirlwer
Freight: Mone Vehlcle No
Traffic No. 135142 BOL Mo. T0883
Driver Signature: Total Packages: 12 Total Gross: G6,980.14
Product No. Lot No. Quantity Het Unit Gross Unlt
LP-3760FF BL-31320 Rec. TraCTonl. No. TRHUTE14
BOVLEA 3120 1300000 68000 720000
e e e T e e
BOVLEA 320 B2.0000 454,00 494,00
e s s
BOVLEA 3120 130.,0000 720,00 7000
P 376087 Bz Rec. Ti¢Cont No. TRHUTE14
BOVLEA 3120 51,0000 276.61 FEIAT
11 e 1T
BOVLEA 3138 1600000 &r5.00 T14.00
P 3si240 BT Rec. T¢Cont No. CAAUSSSS
BOVLEA aan 260,0000 1,088.00 1,138.00
P ag2036 B2 Rec. THeCont No. HASWIS24
BOVLEA 3126 61,0000 336.00 37600
LP 382037 A3 Rec. TeCont. No. HASUTS24
BOVLEA 326 1260000 &70.00 ralilii]
LP 382941 BL-3126 Rec. THeCont No. HASUIS24
BOVLEA 3126 Z7 0000 174,23 188,85
BOVLEA 3126 230000 Wr.TT 12305
LP 382046 BL-3126 Rec. TeCont. No. HASU1S24
BOVLEA 3126 13000000 .00 T48.00
LP 382049 BL-3126 Rec. THeCont No. HASUIS24
BOVLEA 3126 1300000 T18.00 7500
e e T e e
BOVLEA 35 80000 48,78 61.38
Da2EEZZ 1618 23
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The Warehouse Team proceeds to sign the necessary documents and ship the cargo. Additionally, our WMS
facilitates efficient operations by providing an inventory report on a daily basis. This reportincludes comprehensive
information, such as the number of days each pallet has been in our warehouse, ensuring transparency and
effective management of your inventory.

From: Transmaritime System

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 12:05 AM

To:

Subject: Inventory Report at 4/27/2022, Customer:

Attachments: InventorybyProd_002006.csv; InventorybyProd_002006.pdf
Inventory Report [In xIs and pdf formats] Cargo is secure in our facility.

TRANSMARITIME, INC
Inventory by Product
Customer: 002006 -
Hem No. Q25711 FQUE CREATIVE_260CIS_ZCLM1008
LP id. Whse Location BL Ho Trailer Mo. W. Receipt Package ID CBP Reference Lot No. Order Mo Cust. Reference Quantity Unit Days M
207033 WHSES ES 102772 1 DODO0DA03Z ODp DDDDD 10772 240 CT 463
207034 WHSES Eag 102772 1 DDO0D403Z LM1DDE DDDDD 1072 240 CT 453
207035 WHSES ES 102772 1 DDO0D403Z LM1DDE DDDDD 1072 240 CT 453
207035 WHSES ES 102772 1 DDO00403Z LM1DODE DDDDD 10772 240 CT 483
207037 WHEES E52 102772 1 DDD00D4032 LM DDB DDDDD 102772 240 CT 483
207038 WHEES EX 102772 1 DDD00D4032 LM DDB DDDDD 10772 240 CT 453
207038 WHSES E47 102772 1 000004032 LM OODB oDODD 10T 72 240 CT 463
207040 WHSES E62 102772 1 000004032 LANHODE DDODD 10T 72 240 CT 463
207041 WHSES B4 102772 1 000004032 LANHODE DDDDD 10T 72 240 CT 463
207042 WHSES E38 102772 1 O00004032 LMK OO DOOLD 10ZTT2 240 CT 453
207043 WHSES E34 102772 1 DOO0D403Z LM1DDE DDDDD 10772 240 CT 463
207044 WHSES E46 102772 1 DDO0D403Z LM1DDE DDDDD 1072 240 CT 453
207045 WHSES B33 102772 1 DDO0D403Z LM1DDE DDDDD 1072 240 CT 453
207045 WHSES E29 102772 1 DDO00403Z LM1DODE DDDDD 10772 240 CT 483
200047 WHSES E2B 102772 1 DDD00D4032 LM DDB DDDDD 10772 240 CT 453
207048 WHEES E24 102772 1 000004032 LM OODB oDODD 10T 72 240 CT 463
207048 WHSES E23 102772 1 000004032 LANHODE DDODD 10T 72 240 CT 463
207050 WHSES E19 102772 1 O00004032 LMK OO DOOLD 10ZTT2 240 CT 453
207051 WHSES E18 102772 1 DOO0D403Z LM1DDE DDDDD 10772 240 CT 463
207052 WHSES E14 102772 1 DDO0D403Z LM1DDE DDDDD 1072 240 CT 453
207053 WHSES E13 102772 1 DDO0D403Z LM1DDE DDDDD 1072 240 CT 453
207054 WHSES EB 102772 1 DDO00403Z LM1DODE DDDDD 10772 240 CT 483
207055 WHSES E 102772 1 DDO00403Z LM1DODE DDODD 10772 240 CT 463
207086 WHSESES  1oemz LI voooo4osz LMiOOE 8 00000 ol W 240CT 482
LP's: 24 Total 5T6.0
Hem Ho. ZCLM1168 FQUE CREATIVE_TSNCS
LP id. Whse Location BLMNo Tmiler Mo. W. Receipt Package ID CBP Reference Lot Mo. Order Mo Cust Reference Quantity Unit Days M
218545 WHSES G5 2102021 FCIUSST 5933 0DDD04ZE1 102843 TDPCS 428
LP's: 1 Total 70
tem Mo. ZCLM1165
LP id. Whse Location BLHNo Trailer Mo. W. Receipt Package ID CBP Reference Lot Mo. Order No Cust. Reference Quantity Unit Days M
53682 WHSES STAGING B#FOD0O0ED 10PCS 428
LP's: 1 Total 1.0
tem Mo. ITWHS1124 TOMATOES SWEET BITES BITES PAIL
RESPECT FOR PEOPLE SAFETY IN ACTION INTEGRITY IN SERVICE 7
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Our WMS is highly configurable and offers a wide range of reports to support you in tracking and planning activities.
These reports can be customized to meet your specific needs, providing valuable insights and data to enhance
your overall operational efficiency and decision-making processes.

TRANSMARITIME, INC
Warehouse Receipt Balance
Receipt No. 0000052344 Customer Information
Created Date: 2/30/21 05:36
Created By JUAN O. ENRIQUEZ Shipper Information
Reference 71754004
Receipt Type Recsipt
Carrier Tmt BOL No. 52344 Trailer 1224 CBP Doc cFD-00430268-4
LPID 330828 Locatio W4-350 Transfer Ord Pick Dispatch No
51024 Product Cust. Reference Cust Invoice Lot No. Quantity Weight Marks
PEARLESCENT 120 Sr712071 00 PKG v
Break LP: 3357143 Created On Pick: FPOOO0SE464 Pick Date: 10v1.3/2021
LPID 330328 Locatio W4-354 Transfer Ord Pick Dispatch No
51429 Product Cust. Reference Cust Invoice Lot No. Quantity Weight Marks
PEARLESCENT 120 Sr712071 00 PKG v
Break LP: 343701 Created On Pick: PO0J058257 Pick Date: {1/8/2021
LPID 330830 Locatio W4-3528 Transfer Ord Pick Dispatch No
51430 Product Cust. Reference Cust Invoice Lot No. Quantity Weight Marks
PEARLESCENT 120 S712071 00 PKG .00
Break LP: 343701 Created On Pick: PO0J058257 Pick Date: {1/8/2021
LPID 330831 Locatio W4-352 Transfer Crd Pick Dispatch Mo
51431 Product Cust. Reference Cust Invoice Lot No. Quantity Weight Marks
PEARLESCENT 120 S712071 00 PKG .00
Break LP: 343701 Created On Pick: POOJOSE25T Pick Date: {1/8/2021
LPID 330832 Locatio W4-3868 Transfer Ord Pick Dispatch Mo
51432 Product Cust. Reference Cust Invoice Lot No. Quantity Weight Marks
PEARLESGENT 120 9712071 00 PKG .00
Break LP: 343701 Created On Pick: POOJOSE25T Pick Date: {1/8/2021
LPID 330833 Locatio W4-370 Transfer Ord Pick Dispatch No
51427 Product Cust. Reference Cust Invoice Lot No. Quantity Weight Marks
PEARLESCENT 120 S712071 00 PKG .00
Break LP: 343702 Created On Pick: FOO05S258 Pichk Date: {1/8/2021
LPID 330334 Locatio W4-351 Transfer Ord Pick Dispatch No
51428 Product Cust. Reference Cust Invoice Lot No. Quantity Weight Marks
PEARLESGENT 120 9712071 00 PKG .00
Break LP: 343702 Created On Pick: FOO05S258 Pichk Date: {1/8/2021
LPID 330835 Locatio W4-355 Transfer Ord Pick Dispatch No
52044 Product Cust. Reference Cust Invoice Lot No. Quantity Weight Marks
PEARLESCENT 120 S712071 00 PKG .aa
Break LP: 352809 Created On Pick: FPOOO0ET538 Pichk Date: 1/4/2022
LPID 3302836 Locatio W4-352 Transfer Crd Pick Dispatch Mo
52045 Product Cust. Reference Cust Invoice Lot No. Quantity Weight Marks
PEARLESCENT 120 Sr712071 00 PKG v
Break LP: 352805 Created On Pick: POOOOET538 Pick Dafe: /472022
LPs on BL: 2] BL DISPATCHED LPs: 0
TOTAL LPs: 9 TOTAL DISPATCHED LPs: 0

We have embraced digital transformation within our warehouse and terminal processes to ensure real-time
information for our customers. Our commitment to delivering the highest standards of customer satisfaction
drives us to customize our tools according to your specific needs. For further information, please don’t hesitate to
contact us at rates@transmaritime.com. We look forward to assisting you!
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